
From: Nick Hirst
To: Daniel Lawson
Subject: FW: 2021/92945 Knowl Park House
Date:
Attachments:

 
 

From: Michael Flinders 
Sent: 17 September 2021 14:56
To: Nick Hirst <Nick.Hirst@kirklees.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 2021/92945 Knowl Park House
 
Nick,
 
Attached is a drawing from the anticipated garden room/pod supplier. The glazing will face into the garden of Knowl Park House, the
window/door frames, corner post and fascia would be anthracite, with the side and rear panels merlin grey. A EPDM rubber roof with gravel
topping.
 
The gazebo would be

https://mmtimber.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/MM-Timber-2020-Gazebo-Brochure-Edition-2.pdf refer to the 3m hexagonal gazebo
with the timber roof, height 3030mm to apex or similar.
 
Greenhouse 1800 L x 1200 W x 2500h max
Shed (to garden area) 1800 L x 1200 W x 2500h max
Shed (to maintenance area) 3600 L x 1800 W x 2500h max
 
All the above are shown on the landscape plan:- 20-069-05Y Knowl Park_BEA LANDSCAPE FINAL CONCEPT which you were issued on 06
September.
 
We trust this is sufficient information for you to consider.
 
Regards
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